
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 
2. Approval of minutes of September 2, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting 

 
3. Citizen Comments 

 

4. Construction Updates – Presented by Mike Winch, Acting Street Superintendent and Tom Turchi, City 
Engineer 

 
5. Adoption of Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan – Presented by Jeff Bahling, Rettler Corporation 

 
6. Future of Vaughn-Hanson Chapel at the Cemetery – Presented by Mike Baltus, Cemetery Coordinator 

 

7. Request by Woodstock Construction to use unopened Blodgett Street right-of-way – Presented by Tom 
Turchi, City Engineer 

 
8. Update on drainage issues in the North Hills Subdivision area – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 

9. Approval of Board of Public Works Resolution No. 1-2014 for ordered sidewalk repairs – Presented by 
Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 
10. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 

 

11. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

12. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

13. Recommended items for future agendas 

 
14. Adjournment 

 

Posted this 12th day of September, 2014 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
 
 

NOTE 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

09/15/14 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 
2. Approval of minutes of September 2, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting 

 
3. Citizen Comments 

 

4. Construction Updates – Presented by Mike Winch, Acting Street Superintendent and Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

5. Adoption of Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan – Presented by Jeff Bahling, Rettler Corporation 
See attached memo.  Recommend adoption and refer to the Common Council for consideration. 

 

6. Future of Vaughn-Hanson Chapel at the Cemetery – Presented by Mike Baltus, Cemetery Coordinator 
See attached memo and condition reports. 

 
7. Request by Woodstock Construction to use unopened Blodgett Street right-of-way – Presented by Tom Turchi, 

City Engineer 
See attached memo and draft easement.  Recommend approval. 

 

8. Update on drainage issues in the North Hills Subdivision area – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
This is an informational item only. 

 
9. Approval of Board of Public Works Resolution No. 1-2014 for ordered sidewalk repairs – Presented by Tom Turchi, 

City Engineer 

See attached resolution.  Recommend approval. 
 

10. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 

competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 

 
11. Reconvene in Open Session 

 
12. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 

 
13. Recommended items for future agendas 

 

14. Adjournment 
 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF SEPTEMBER 2, 2014 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Feirer at 6:00 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke, Gary Cummings, Chris Jockheck and Ed Wagner     

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderperson Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; 

City Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Parks & Recreation 

Director Englehart; Parks & Recreation Supervisor Steinbach; Building Services 

Supervisor Pokorny; Assistant Street Superintendent Winch; Wastewater 

Superintendent Warp; the media; and others.  

 

PW14-121    Motion by Jockheck, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

August 18, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments - None 

    

Director of Public Works Knoeck presented a Street Division construction update.  City Engineer Turchi 

presented an Engineering Division construction update. 

 

PW14-122    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the snow removal 

contracts with Scheider Construction, Pro Cut Lawn Service, Beaver Creek Nursery and Allar Service 

for snow removal at City of Marshfield parks at the current prices until May 15, 2015.   

Wagner voted ‘No’   Motion Carried 

 

PW14-123    Motion by Wagner, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the low bid submitted 

by Don Nikolai Construction, Inc. of Marshfield for demolition of buildings at 204 and 206 South Peach 

Avenue at a cost of $22,500 and authorize execution of a contract. 

Motion Carried  

 

PW14-124    Motion by Cummings, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the agreement with 

Hammel, Green and Abrahamson, Inc. of Milwaukee, WI for architectural services for the new bear 

exhibit at Wildwood Zoo in the amount of $77,000, plus reimbursable expenses not to exceed a total 

cost of $90,000, and authorize execution of a contract. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-125    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the hiring Innovative 

Machine Specialties to fabricate replacement baffles for the three effluent screw pumps at the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant at a cost of $22,890, hiring Staab Construction to supply the necessary 

hardware and complete the installation of these baffles at a cost not to exceed $29,100, and recommend 

approval of budget resolution 23-2014 transferring $52,000 from the wastewater equipment replacement 

fund to the wastewater utility fixed asset account and refer to the Common Council for consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-126    Motion by Wagner, second by Buttke to recommend approval of the plans for the 

Northeast Lift Station improvements and direct Town and Country Engineering to prepare the two bid 

packages and proceed to solicit bids. 

Motion Carried 

 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

September 2, 2014 

Page 2 

 

PW14-126    Motion by Wagner, second by Buttke to recommend that traffic control be changed at the 

intersection of Laemle Avenue and 21
st
 Street to that Laemle Avenue yields to 21

st
 Street and that the 

yield signs on 21
st
 Street be removed and that the Administrative Code of Traffic and Parking 

Regulations be amended to reflect the changes. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-127    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to recommend that Cedar Avenue from 29
th

 Street 

to the north be included as a Heavy Truck Route within the City of Marshfield and that the 

Administrative Code of Traffic and Parking Regulations be amended to include the recommended 

change. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-128    Motion by Cummings, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the State/Municipal 

Agreement with WisDOT for East 29
th

 Street (Hume Avenue to Veterans Parkway) and authorize 

execution of the agreement. 

Motion Carried 

 

City Engineer Turchi presented a review of Section 13-126 of the Municipal Code – Trees and Shrubs – 

regarding private trees over public sidewalks. 

 

Recommended items for future agendas – 

 

Knoeck offered a reminder of the upcoming Board of Public Works annual bus tour which is scheduled 

for Monday, September 8, 2014, leaving City Hall at 5:30 PM.   

 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Cummings that the meeting be adjourned at 6:54 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To:      Michael Feirer, Chairman, Board of Public Works 

            Members, Board of Public Works 

From: Mike Winch, Interim Street Superintendent    
R.E.:   B.O.P.W.’s Street Division Construction Update for September 15, 2014 

Date:  September 9, 2014 

 

Asphalt Mill-In-Place 
State Ave. – 4

th
 St. to Adler Rd: asphalt milling September 16

th
; paving to be scheduled 

Wisconsin Ave. – 6
th

 St. to Adler Rd: asphalt milling September 16
th

; paving to be scheduled 

Hardacre Ave. – 5
th

 St. to 6
th

 St.: asphalt milling September 16
th

; paving to be scheduled 

Broadway Ave. – Upham St. to McMillan St.: storm water work ongoing 

Laird St. – Shawano Drive to St. Joe’s Ave.: storm water work ongoing  

Shawano Drive – Upham St. to Broadway Ave.: storm water work ongoing  
 

Carmen Drive – Waushara Drive to Upham St.: complete                                     

Debra Lane – Carmen Drive to Hume Ave.: complete     

Renee Lane – Debra Lane to Upham St.: complete 
 

Asphalt Overlays 

Adams Ave. – 6
th

 St. to 8
th

 St.: restoring Water Utility street openings to conclude prep work 
 

Adams Ave. – 5
th

 St. to 6
th

 St.: complete   

6
th

 St. – Oak Ave. to Columbus Ave.: complete   

11
th

 St. – Central Ave. to Oak Ave.: complete 

Doege St. – Peach Ave. to Palmetto Ave.: complete  
 

Street Reconstructions 
Upham St. – Central Ave. to 300’ east: ongoing  
 

4
th

 St. - 8
th

 St. to west end: to be scheduled 
 

Park St. – 7
th

 St. to Oak Ave.: complete 
  

Storm Sewer Maintenance/Construction 
-Storm water inlet, M.H. and main repairs/replacements with associated street restoration throughout the city: ongoing 

-General storm water ditching with drain tile installation as required throughout the city: ongoing 

-Installation of driveway culverts with related ditching throughout the city as required: ongoing 

-X-culvert and inlet culvert replacements as required throughout the city: ongoing 
 

-Storm sewer main at Renee Lane and Debra Lane: complete 

-Storm sewer with street reconstruction on Park St.: complete 
 

Sanitary Sewer Maintenance/Reconstruction 
-M.H. replacements/Mono-forming and main repairs on all asphalt mill-in-place and overlay streets as required: ongoing 
 

-M.H. replacements or Mono-forming and main repairs from Clearwater Committee priority list: to be scheduled                               
 

Street Maintenance 
-Crack sealing of concrete streets: complete 

-Crack sealing of asphalt streets: complete 

-Slag sealing of asphalt streets: complete 
 

-Specialized joint sealing on concrete streets: to be scheduled 

-General asphalt patching, city wide as required: to be scheduled 

City of Marshfield 
Department of Public Works       
Street Division 
407 West 2

nd
 Street 

Marshfield, Wisconsin 54449 

Brian G. Panzer 
Street Superintendent 
(715) 486-2081 
FAX: (715) 387-8669 
brian@ci.marshfield.wi.us 



Memo 

To: Board of Public Works   

From: Ed Englehart, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: September 11, 2014 

Re: Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (CORP) 

Background 

In late 2013, the City of Marshfield contracted with Rettler Corporation to complete a new Comprehensive Outdoor 
Recreation Plan (CORP).  The last plan was developed in 2006 by Schrieber/Anderson Associates, Inc. for the period 
of 2006-2010.  The CORP serves as one of the key planning documents for the Parks and Recreation Department, 
and provides a means of identifying, analyzing, promoting, and responding to changes in society, both present and 
future.  The document is also needed as a prerequisite for participation in some outdoor recreation grant programs.    

Analysis 

Over the past eight months, Rettler Corporation staff has worked closely with the Parks and Recreation Department 
staff, other city staff and the Parks, Recreation and Forestry Committee to inventory the existing Parks and Recreation 
facilities, update maps, and gain public input regarding parks and recreation facilities.  A variety of methods were used 
to acquire public input.  These included stakeholder surveys; discussions with Parks, Recreation and Forestry 
Committee members; public meeting/open house; on-line community survey; and questionnaires presented to middle 
school, high school and elementary school students.  

The draft document has been available for public review since early August.  Only a few comments have been 
submitted to-date.  The Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Committee will be making a final review of the document at 
their meeting on September 11

th
 and identifying any changes or additions that they would like to see made.  Jeff 

Bahling, from Rettler Corporation, will make a brief presentation of the proposed Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation 
Plan.  In addition, John White, Jr., chairperson of the Parks, Recreation and Forestry Committee, and other members 
of the committee will be present at the meeting to hear comments and attempt to address any questions.  

It is hoped that any changes and modifications to the document can be made at one final time prior to it being 
presented to the Common Council for adoption.    

Recommendation 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve adoption of the Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan by the 
Common Council at their October meeting.     
 
 
 
 
Concurrence:   _________________________________ 

  Steve Barg, City Administrator 

Marshfield Parks and 

Recreation Department 

Mary
Steve Barg

















Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Steve Barg







BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
RESOLUTION NO. 1-2014 

 
 
IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Public Works of the City of Marshfield, Wood 
County, Wisconsin in accordance with Section 66.0907(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, as follows: 
 
FIRST:  That the sidewalk abutting the lot or parcel of land described hereinafter is unsafe, 
defective or insufficient and the owner of said lot or parcel of land is to repair or replace said 
sidewalk. 
 
SECOND:  That the repair or replacement shall be completed within twenty (20) days after 
notice is served on the owner or his agent, or in case such owner or agent cannot be located in 
the City of Marshfield, after publication of this Resolution in the official newspaper of said City. 
 
THIRD:  That said sidewalk shall be repaired or replaced with concrete; that new sidewalks 
shall not be less than four (4) inches thick except in driveways where it shall be six (6) inches 
thick and reinforced; that the width shall be five (5) feet. 
 
FOURTH:  That should the owner of any lot, part of lot or parcel of land described in 
Attachment ‘A’ neglect the repair or replacement required by this Resolution, the Board of 
Public Works may make or have made such repair or replacement at the expense of the owner 
as provided by law. 
 
FIFTH:  That a copy of this Resolution be served on the owner, or his agent of each lot of land 
described hereinafter in accordance with Section 66.907(3)(c), Wisconsin Statutes. 
 
 
        BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
 
 
        Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED:  __________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT ‘A’ 
 
 
OWNER      ADDRESS OF REPAIRS 
 
Rose Bowl Real Estate LLC    1600 North Central Avenue 
1600 North Central Avenue 
Marshfield, WI  54449 
 
Dhairyaraj LLC      504 North St. Joseph Avenue 
Hillcrest Motel 
412 North 4th Street 
Abbotsford, WI  54405 
 
Daniel Wolfgram & Marilyn Dawson   1000 West 5th Street 
1000 West 5th Street 
Marshfield, WI  54449 
 
Jubel J. & Patricia K. Arnold    515 North Ash Avenue 
10004 CTH CC 
Pittsville, WI  54466 
 
Bruce A. & Sharon J. Jensema   1500 East Becker Road 
1500 East Becker Road 
Marshfield, WI  54449 
 
Danny R. Fink      104 South Cherry Avenue 
PO Box 646 
Marshfield, WI  54449 
 
Audrey Feirer      302 North Peach Avenue 
2319 Anton Court 
Marshfield, WI  54449 
 


	01 - 09-15-14 BPW Agenda
	02 - BPW Background 09-15-14
	03 - 09-02-14 BPW Minutes
	04 - B O P W  Update - September 15  2014
	05 - CORP Review Recommendation 091114
	06 - Barg Chapel memo 7-14
	07 - Chapel Condition Assessment
	08 - Request to use unopened Blodgett Street
	09 - BPW Resolution 1-2014

